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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
X Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Jim King |

| Amount: $17,500.00 Date: 25 August 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Milling and paving of the Welburn Drive in its entirety by Public Works for a total
cost of $35,000.00.

Funding Sources:

MAP 8672 410 8106 048210 822702 $17,500.00

MAP Match 8676 410 8106 048210 822702 $17,500.00
‘Location: Welburn Drive - —|
City Agency: Public Works |
Contact Person: Andrew Metcalf

Agency Phone: 574-6789

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the

funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 2:22 PM
To; Peers, Carrie G

Subject: RE: Requested Estimates
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Woe will accept the funds.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 10:57 AM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: RE: Requested Estimates

Good Morning,

Pres. King wishes to move forward with the paving jobs on Simpson Dr. and Welburn Dr. and will be making
appropriations for each. Please advise if Public Works will accept these funds.

Thanks,
Carrie

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 12:51 PM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Cc: King, Jim

Subject: Requested Estimates

Carrie,
Below are the requested paving estimates for District 10:
1. Simpson Drive from Starks Drive to End. Rating 53.62/100 $55,000
2. Unseld Blvd from Exeter Avenue to Petersburg Road. Rating 66.25/100 $90,000 {$80,000 if you don’t replace the
stamped asphalt entrance).
3. Marian Drive. Rating 68.71/100 $34,000
4. Welburn Drive. Rating 45.02/100 $35,000
5. Carey Avenue from Bardstown Road to Aipha Avenue. Rating 68.69/100 $80,000

ANDREW METCALFE, EIT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS



